

TODAY IS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Da Store will be having a Thanksgiving Arcade Monday November 21st to Wednesday, November 22nd at Lunch. Lots of fun activities, music, and prizes. There is a \$5 entry in AA-102. Mahalo.

Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program are seeking tutoring volunteers who are able and willing to help out during the lunch periods a couple of times a month Sign up sheets will be provided listing tutoring session dates. If you are interested, please scan the code attached on the school website. This can count as volunteer hours for service clubs. You will be contacted through the school email with more information. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

SENIORS! If you are looking for dresses, suits, shoes, and more to wear for our upcoming senior ball, come on down to QKC for our senior ball shopping event organized by Elly's Formal. The dates and information are on the class instagram page and on the school website.

Seniors! The date is CONFIRMED for Wednesday, November 22 during recess at Boarders Field. Start making your signs! More information is on the class instagram page and on the school website.

School pictures have been delivered to students' English teachers. If you missed our picture taking day at Kūlanihākoʻi, Picture retakes are tentatively scheduled for Nov 22nd. Stay tuned for more details.

CLUB CHATTER:

Hi HOSA Members!

We are having a general meeting on Wednesday, November 22nd in P16 (Mrs. Shimo's room). You are welcome to bring your lunch and the meeting will start promptly at 12pm. We'll talk about upcoming events, so you won't want to miss out. You will also get 3 credits for attending. We hope to see you all there! Your HOSA Council.

Reminder Aloha Club members: we will be having our first club activity of the year TODAY Friday, November 17 at lunch in the library. We will be writing letters for Love for Our Elders. If you haven't had a chance to sign up for the event, please do so ASAP on our Google Classroom. Additionally, please remember to review the letter writing guidelines and select at least one person who you want to write to. Links to the website are available in the Classroom. See you there!

Attention DECA members, we'll have a change of meeting location on Tuesday, November 21 during lunch. The meeting for DECA will be in J203 (Miss Villegas room). A former member of Lahainaluna's DECA will be our guest speaker, and she'll share her personal experiences as well as tips for succeeding for our competitions. Please attend if you can, thank you!

Japanese Club: The club's next meeting will be TODAY Friday, Nov. 17 at lunch in K-102. For the rest of 2nd quarter, on the last day of each week, we will be doing the origami crane project for the local temples impacted by the fires. Enjoy making paper cranes and enjoy some good food as you work. See you on Friday! Arigatou gozaimasu!

GSA Club: We have our official meeting on Monday at lunch at J204. Please reach out to Ms. Eubanks or Ms. Ariemma if you have any questions.

SPORTS SHORTS

Attention Surfers it is time for our first team meeting. If you are interested in being a part of the Surf Team, please come to Mr. Niko's room today Friday 11/17 @ lunch to meet and greet Coach Andy. Look forward to seeing you there!!!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Pot Stickers, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: